ITEM HISTORICAL GETAIL WORKS
G/1/8 D3 west partition D3 2/2C18 to confirm with paint anatysis; infroduced to this position 1862. Dismantle doorset to store.
architrave  — architrave
frame Solid square section with applied timber frame
door stop.
leaf  Five panels with small bead. leaf
ironmongery  Applied wreught-iron brace each side of | ironmongery  Brace C18: lock ~1940
shield-shaped top panel. Gray enamelled
fim lock.
furniture  oval cut metal escutcheon furniture  Escutcheon C18.
G/1/8D 4 North D4 1761, moved from bay § to bay 4, Disrmnanfle doorset and relocate to bay § where window
architrave  type 2 archifrave 1761 W 3 is at present.
frame to thickness of masonry wall, marked for frame 1761, moved to this position 2 /2 C19
dead-bolts Dismantle glazing to store and restore leaf of door.
leaf  Type 3 modified with infroduction of leaded leaf 1761, modified 172 C20
lights
ronmongery  Yale lock ironmongery
furniture furniture
other Marble sill other 1761
G/1/BD S croff lobby D5 1980s alt elements Remove door and draft lobby.
archittave architrave
frame frame
leaf  tfimber framed, upper panal glazed with leaf
obscured glass ronmongery
ronmongery  buft hinges furniture
furniture cther
other
G1/8D &6  westpartition D6 1924 - 34; moved to this location 1962 from G/1/3
The front elevation arcanged  with two Disrantle for re-use in 5/1/9.3
horizontal register of four doors grouped in
pairs and fitted at each centre with locks, ~1924 Pugin + Pugin drawing with cupboards marked in G/1/3
archifrave 1958 -62 Dove Brother's crawing annclated to move cupboards to present possifion.
frame
leaf Two palr of neo-Georgian design which
relates to easfemn cupboard and that in
G/1/20.
irenmongery  Machine-made Iocks
furniture
other

G/1/8D7 SeeD6

RECOVER
G//8D8

SeeD4
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[TEM

HISTORICAL DETAIL

WORKS

1790s

G Harding View

1855

Cowtan order book with paper sample matching cupboard

1958 Dec

Sir Albert Richardson Plan

iplan recording and with proposal of the restoration of the north entrance.
Cloister shown divided info fhree compartments. The eastern first bay of
the cloister is the first room, access from either the comidor or the room to
the west it is shown with a gdeep cupboard positioned off centre to the
south. The second room marked 'Siting Roor' is formed from two bays of
the former cloister, interestingly the chimnay in the centre is not indicated -
while all others are - access from the passage through two docrs. The
door at the west end is not present, The third room marked 'Store’ is
formed from the western two bays of the clcister, The large chimney in the
corner is not indicated. BEDS ROLL RGH/2/335

1962

Dove Brother's Plan marked with ‘Remove’ over eastern partiion.  Area
marked ‘Sitting Roorry

1960-65
PR

ARK

PR

ARK
PR

Obviously something had to be done and, typically, Father Cronin found
the appropriate answer by deciding to convert the under croft of the Long
Gallery to a retiring room for the priests which also had the side-benefit of

giving us ancther cpporunity for re-decoration. This  antony Kenney Inferview
with Peler Rose - 23
January 1994 7

we seized upon, and we moved the old chairs down and into that long
narrow room which seems 1o suite the priests extrermely well.

And was that then in the style of the 18" Centuny?

Yes, we chose a Gothic paper from Coles - it may still be there - but that
was our main contribution to the period feel - it was very much an under
croft and of cowrse originally it was open.

It was a cloister, wasn't it?

Yes. Anfory Kenney  Inlendew
with Peter Rose - 23
January 1994 8

G/1/8 Great Cloister



HALL G/1/9
1752 Hall
1753 Parcclete
1883 I[nner Hall

The Paraclete was the oratory founded by Abdlard near Nogent-sur-Seine, where Halbise lived. and where the
lovers were buried. in the Tribune was 'a drawing by Mr Bentley, representing two lovers in @ church looking ot the
tormbs of Abeiard and Eloisa, frorn these Jines of Pope

Prior to HW's reworking of the house the Hall related 1o the room directly south, later known as the Yellow
Bedchamber or Beauty Room. These two rooms and the rooms above on three levels formed one independent
building which pricr fo the arival of Walpcle was linked with an adjacent independent cottage to the east by a
passage and staircase.,

The Hall represents a fragment of the early C18 cottage or tenement that was incorporated inte the westem portion
the house Walpole acquired by lease in 1747, Of great significance is the decorative material concealed within
the west wall. The 1751-52 campaign of work created a Hall within the shell of the old house and formed the
staircase rising three floors to the east on an imregular ptan. It appears to represent a comparment of new
construction.

The Hall and Staircase were the most infensively Gothic of Walpole's early creations, only iater to be matched in
complexity of plan by the sequence of the Back Stairs, Print Room and Upper Closet as realised by 17%0. As part
of the works foliowing on the frorm south front Walpole created a new north elevation by 1753 with a studded timber
door and flanked lancet arch shaped windows, the design which Walpole attributes to Richard Bentiey. The flanking
windows were filled with figures of Saints Francis and John and, although darmaged by the 1772 Isleworth powder-
mill explosicn, their feet were replaced by shields and remained unfil 1842, The hall was the infroduction of the
sequence of space, divided by a columnar screen (lost 1861) and was an infegral part of understanding the
architectural division of space and the creation of Walpole's elaborate Rermantic interior,

Walpole in his Correspondence suggests both he and Bentliey were responsibie for the inspiration for the decoration,
Q scheme executed largely in rompe l'oell with repecting complex Gothic archways derived from Piince Arthur's
temiby at Worcester and the ceiling pattern likewise only projecting inpaint. The first scheme, the paper had, withe
some regret, been hung plain-painted as Bentley was to paint the fracery in situ. Instead, the scheme was carried
out by'Tudor’, a yet unidentified paper-stainer who worked for Bromwich. The patterned ceiling design that was
carfied up the underside of the staircase. Walpole described as ‘my liorary ceiling |[...] in chicroscuro, on the design
which you drew for the Paraclete (35 171}, that is the Hall, The hexagonal paftem of the ceiling in Carter's view
directty relates to the pattemn painted by Clermont for the Litzrary,

From 1861, the north wall of the hall was removed and g new glass-roofed building, the Vestibule, was buit to the
north extending fo the present enfrance gate fo the forecourt. The Little Cloister was modified and added to the
new enlarged space. Walpole's columns and hexagonal terracotta-tiled floor was renewed with a colourful
encaustic-tile pavement throughout the Vestibule and the renamed inner Hall.



The Vestibule remained in place until 1958 when Sir Albert Richardson discovered dry rot and began the restoration
of the north elevation back o the composition that Walpole had known. His work partially reinstated architectural
elemenis which had migrated (the front door], revealed ecrlier fabric and in part reinstated elerments of the north
elevation on the line of the realised design 1752 and 1758. The encaustic tile floor, laid between the Vestibule and
Inner Hall, as it was then known, was reduced with some of the tiles redistributed to an area of the Winding Cloister,
while o fragment of the floor was retained in the hail and staircase.  Richardson retained the 1861 door-opening
linking the eastermn and western rooms at ground floor for the convenience of the Vincientcian Fathers' and their
staff. At present the hall and staircase is largely an C18 space.

Richardson’s work moved towards recovering the plan and qualities of Waipole's C18 Hall. At the time of the
restoration, an art master at the 5t Mary's, Peter Rose, was involved with the decoration of the newly restored rooms.
The present frompe F'oeil scheme was laid out by Rose based on one of John Carer's but constrained by the
presence of the 18461 archifrave and the lack of free-stfanding and engaged columns, lostin 1861, Rose’s scheme
also varied the ground colour and lacks the monochromatic austere quality of Walpole's innovative decorative
scheme. Affer Richardson, the decoration of the Hall was restored in two identifiable phases linked with the dry 1ot
repairs in 1972 and again, under the direction of John Warren In 1984. The painted gecoration on the north wall
surrounding the door appears to have peen restored at this ime.

The plan of the Hall remains compromised by the retention of door G/1/2 D 3 linking the space with the Winding
Cloister.  The link compromises the quality of both the plan of the Hall and the planned irregular layout of the
Winding Cloister.

57



TEM HISTORICAL DETAIL WORKS
CEILING
Omarrental plaster grid with enrichments. 1857 Fragment of Lady Waldegrave's scheme for vestibule (demolished 1959)

LOST
Bentley Ceiling patfern painted on paper or worked in
stucco

17562 - 53

HW's ceiling is best represented by Carter's 1784 view which suggest o
diaper-work patten painted rather than raised. Chute's two designs for
the celling seem not to have been implemented in favour of Bentley's
design. Presumably the ceiling, like the walls, was painted in situ by
Tudor, one of Bromwich's men.

<1754 Maich

1787
1857
1883

[HW to Bentley]... my library ceiling... have it all painted by Clermont; the
principal part in chiaroscuro, ¢n the design which you drew for the
Paraclete: but as that pattemn would be surfeiting sc often repeated in an
extension of 20 feet by 30, BN

John Carter view of the Halt shows a fiat repetitious pattern,

Reworked by Lady Waldegr7 May 2006ave creating present pattern.

a Vestioule and Inner Hall divided by a caved oak tracery screen. The
cellings are partly groined, VENTOM 4

Gf1/9 Hall
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ITEM

HISTORICAL DETAIL

WORKS

WALLS

South ond west walls: Brick construction, with particle
board.  West with wainscotting and eary decorative
materal.

North wall: Breeze block

1960

1/4C18;

1958

1763

<1753

1780s
1857 Feb

11771]
11791]
192[3 ord]
~192%

1958 /9
1960

1984

Mixture of surviving 1260 Peter Rose scheme and 1984 restoration

lining added 1960.

Altered/restored 1972

Benfley's representation of painted paper painted, paper descriced as
installed plain painted and HW seems to have expected Richard Bentiey
fo have painted

East and west wall predate present configuration of space and retain
iayers of histonc decoration as detected through key-hole opening.
Carter's representation of painted or printed paper

redecoration of the staircase by Lady W (OWE8) with additional works in
1861-2 with the extension of the hall info the vestibule;

[Anna Chalcraft suggests renewal of decorative schema):

[Anna Chalcraft suggests renewal of decorative schemel;

not photographed at the end of the de Stem's tenure, only first floor landing
and armoury;

photograph of the Enfrance Hall; including Lady W's glazed vestibule -
painted a single light colour;

AER reinstates north wall;

Peter Rose re creates Gothic scheme based on watercolour views but
altering colour from grey fo pink ground said to have been caried out on
the Father's instruction; south and west wall covered with sheeting which
protected and concedoled earlier decorgtion;

works fo eradicate ancther outbreak of dry rot, north wall in part renewed
and 1960 decoration recreated;

Remaove 19460 fining and restore walls with their
painted decoration throughout the Hall and Staircase
(G110.1, FAY/7 and §/1A1).

/149 Hall
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